
 

 

The Beeches, Holton (previously Chez Nous) 

 

Margaret Jackson was born on 27th August 1942 in the family home then called ‘Chez Nous’ 

which is now much changed and now known as ‘The Beeches’. 

 

Her grandfather, Llewellyn Jackson, had purchased the land which had previously been part of 

the Holton Park estate.  Henry Tyndale Biscoe sold it in 1910 to Alexander Crundale.  He 

auctioned the estate in separate lots on November 19th 1913 and, it is assumed that was when 

it came into Llewellyn Jackson’s ownership.  He built a bungalow called Home Close, and when 

Robert, their second son, married Doris Smith, a house called Chez Nous was built to the 

front and right of the family bungalow known as Home Close. 

 

In 1964-5 Arthur Mobbs, the coal merchant, bought the bungalow, Home Close, after the 

deaths of Llewellyn Jackson and his wife.   

 

 


